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Marguerite McLean
From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 9:12 AM
To: Mark Long
Cc: Brenda Hawkins
Subject: RE: Confidential filing 05783-12 in undocketed matter
Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will return to source confidential DN 05783-12.
Thank you.
Marguerite H. McLean
Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824
From: Mark Long
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 3:22 PM
To: Marguerite McLean
Cc: Brenda Hawkins
Subject: FW: Confidential filing 05783-12 in undocketed matter
This document may be returned to the company. Thanks! ml
From: Susan Howard
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2012 10:05 AM
To: Mark Long; Brenda Hawkins; Bob Casey
Subject: RE: Confidential filing 05783-12 in undocketed matter
The memo is in Beth's inbox to be signed by her.
From: Mark Long
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 5:21 PM
To: Brenda Hawkins; Bob Casey; Susan Howard
Subject: RE: Confidential filing 05783-12 in undocketed matter
Bob, this one's mine. Susan, I'll need a memo from Beth approving me to look at it. Thanks!
From: Brenda Hawkins
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 5:17 PM
To: Bob Casey
Cc: Mark Long
Subject: FW: Confidential filing 05783-12 in undocketed matter
Hello Bob. Please have assigned staff person review this document by Sept. 6. Thanks.
Ms. Brenda H. Hawkins DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
Regulatory Analyst ~ -~
Florida Public Service Commission 06345 ocT-1 o
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(office) (850) 413-6556
(fax) (850)413-6557
bhawkins@psc.state.fl.us

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 5:01 PM

To: Susan Howard; Brenda Hawkins; Theresa Farley
Subject: Confidential filing 05783-12 in undocketed matter

The division responsible for this confidential document has been set to: TEL

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = ATAT Florida (Hatch) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Information regarding wire

center
impairment calculations, pursuant to staff's request.

Document Filed 08/23/12
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